WI-332 c. 1860 and earlier
Thomas B. Taylor House
Mardela Springs
Private
Situated prominently along Main Street in the center of Mardela Springs, is a two-story
gable-front frame dwelling historically identified as the Thomas B. Taylor house. The
long six-bay main block appears to have been erected in two stages with the prominent
two-story, side hall/parlor section on the west dating to the mid nineteenth century,
probably around 1850-60. Attached to the east side of the gable-front main block is a
two-story, three-bay section that dates to the second quarter of the nineteenth century,
probably around 1830-40. At the time the gable-front addition was erected, the older
dwelling was restyled as well, and a turned post porch was stretched across the entire
front, thereby unifying the two buildings. Corner pilasters were attached to each corner
of the enlarged and the windows were trimmed with molded lintels, which added more
architectural consistency to the composite house. One of the most distinctive exterior
elements is the Palladian or Venetian style window that lights the attic of the gable-front
dwelling.

Although it is uncertain when the individual sections of the house were erected,
the house was the long-term residence of Mardela Springs merchant Thomas B. Taylor.
He acquired a small portion of “Ill Neighborhood” from Charles T. and Nancy Ralph of

Dorchester County. According to the transfer he paid $1,223.04 for the property,
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which suggest that it was well improved. Thomas B. Taylor is designated at this
location on the 1877 Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson atlas, although he owned the house
immediately to the east as well. The size and mid-nineteenth century sophistication of
this house points to his probable residency in this dwelling. At the end of the century,
however, the house was rented. It is listed in the long list of properties offered for sale
following Thomas B. Taylor’s death in 1901. The house and lot are described
No. 2 House and lot in Mardela Springs, where A. S. Venables resides, front on
Main Street on the South, Taylor Street on the West, Cooper Alley on the
North and (the) Beach lot on the East, containing 133 perches of land, more or
less, improved by a two story double dwelling 48 feet by 18 side porch all the
way down. Back building 32 x 14 and back building 24 x 12, 7 rooms below
4 rooms above. Corn house, stables and smokehouse.
Estate trustee, Jay Williams, sold the house and lot three years later to Ida D. Langsdale
who transferred it fourteen years later to Annie B. Wright. During the mid twentieth

century, another long-term owner was Katie F. and Myra Evans, who held title to the

house and lot during the 1950s and 1960s.
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MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DATA

1. Historic Period Theme(s): Architecture

2. Geographic Orientation: Eastern Shore

3. Chronological/Development Period(s): Agricultural-Industrial Transition
1815-1870
Industrial-Urban Dominance
1870-1930

4. Resource Type(s): Single-family dwelling
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State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ o

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Thomas B. Taylor House

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 203 Main Street —__not for publication
city, town Mardela Springs ___ vicinity of congressional district  First
state Maryland county Wicomico
- | |
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
__ district — public X occupied ____ agriculture —___ museum
-X_ building(s) _x private - unoccupied ___ commercial —_park
. structure ___ both — work in progress — educational _x private residence
—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment - religious
-~ __ object ____inprocess X__yes: restricted —_ government ____ scientific
—— being considered —__yes: unrestricted — industrial __ transportation
x_not applicable ___no — military ___ other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Ed and Marlene Guthrie
street & number 203 Main Street telephone no.:
city, town Mardela Springs state and zip code MD 21837

5. Location of Legal Description

Map 200, P. 234

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Wicomico County Clerk of Court liber 1298
street & number Wicomico County Courthouse folio 22
city, town Salisbury state MD 21801

6. Representation in Existing mistorical surveys

title

date —_federal ___state ___ county ___local

pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. WI-332

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent — deteriorated ___ unaltered X _original site

—x good —ruins — X altered — moved date of move
— fair —— unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Thomas B. Taylor house is located at 203 Main Street in the center of Mardela
Springs, Wicomico County, Maryland. The two-story, six-bay frame house faces south
with the principal gable oriented on a north/south axis.

Estimated to date to the second and third quarters of the nineteenth century, the
two-story, six-bay structure was clearly erected in two stages. The main two-story, three-
bay side hall/parlor house, estimated to date around 1860-70, has a gable-front roof and it
contains the principal entrance. Attached to the east side of the main house is a two-
story, three-bay wing that may date to the second quarter of the nineteenth century, c.
1830-40. The house is supported on a raised brick foundation, and the exterior is clad
with asbestos shingles. The medium pitched roof is covered with asphalt shingles.
Attached to the back of the house is a two-story late nineteenth century kitchen wing.

The south (main) facade is an asymmetrical six-bay elevation. The main entrance
contains a heavily molded eight-panel door framed by a two-light transom and four-light
sidelights. The two adjacent bays to the west are filled with large size six-over-six sash
windows trimmed with molded lintels. To the east of the main entrance is a another door
flanked by six-over-six sash windows. The secondary entrance contains a partially glazed
door. Sheltering the entire first floor is a turned post shed-roofed porch. The second
floor is marked by a series of five unevenly spaced six-over-six sash windows trimmed
with molded lintels. Fixed in the upper gable of the main block is a Palladian style
window with a round arched center window filled with a six-over-six sash, and narrow
two-over-two sash flanked the center sash. Defining the edge of the roof is an extended
eave with returns at the bottom ends. The boxed cornice is trimmed with mid nineteenth
century bed and crown moldings. The second floor of the east end wing is marked by a
pair of six-over-six sash windows. The outside corners of the house are defined by wide
paneled pilasters.

Marking the west side of the main block are pairs of six-over-six sash windows on
each floor, and the base of the roof is enclosed with a continuation of the boxed cornice.
Each of the windows have a molded lintel. The pilaster that trims the northwest corner is
paneled on the west side and plain on the north (rear) wall. The pilasters terminate with a
molded capital instead of rising completely to the cornice.

The rear wall is a blind wall other than a single six-over-six sash window that
lights the attic. A single brick chimney pierces the roof. The edge of the roof is finished
with a molded bargeboard.

Attached to the back of the house is late nineteenth century two-story kitchen
wing that is surrounded by a partially enclosed shed roof porch. An interior end brick
stove chimney pierces the gable end. The edge of the roof is defined by exposed rafter
ends.

The interior was not fully seen, but the gable-front porch is fitted with third
quarter of the nineteenth century woodwork. A second quarter of the nineteenth century
mantel is located in the east end room currently used for dining.



8- Significance Survey No. WI-332

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

—prehistoric _ archeoiogy-prehistoric ___ community pianning ____ iandscape architecture____ reiigion

--—1400-1499 ____ archeoiogy-historic —__ conservation — jaw —_ science

1500-1599 ____ agricuiture —___economics —_iiterature — scuipture

—_1600-1699 _¥X_ architecture ___ education —__ military ___ sociai/

— 17001799 ___ art ____ engineering — music humanitarian

X 1800-1899 ____ commerce —_expioration/settiement ___ phiiosophy — theater

— 1900~ ____ communications __ industry —__ poiitics/government ___ transportation
___invention ____ other (specity)

Specific dates Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Griteria: _ A _ B xC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national __ state _xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and

support.

.
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' Wicomico County Land Record, TF, Jr. 3/185, 7 September 1872.

Situated prominently along Main Street in the center of Mardela Springs, is a two-story
gable-front frame dwelling historically identified as the Thomas B. Taylor house. The
long six-bay main block appears to have been erected in two stages with the prominent
two-story, side hall/parlor section on the west dating to the mid nineteenth century,
probably around 1850-60. Attached to the east side of the gable-front main block is a
two-story, three-bay section that dates to the second quarter of the nineteenth century,
probably around 1830-40. At the time the gable-front addition was erected, the older
dwelling was restyled as well, and a turned post porch was stretched across the entire
front, thereby unifying the two buildings. Corner pilasters were attached to each corner
of the enlarged and the windows were trimmed with molded lintels, which added more
architectural consistency to the composite house. One of the most distintive exterior
elements is the Palladian or Venetian style window that lights the attic of the gable-front
dwelling.

Although it is uncertain when the individual sections of the house were erected,
the house was the long-term residence of Mardela Springs merchant Thomas B. Taylor.
He acquired a small portion of “Ill Neighborhood” from Charles T. and Nancy.Ralpkh of
Dorchester County.' According to the transfer he paid $1,223.04 for the property,
which suggest that it was well improved. Thomas B. Taylor is designated at this
location on the 1877 Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson atlas, although he owned the house
immediately to the east as well. The size and mid-nineteenth century sophistication of
this house points to his probable residency in this dwelling. At the end of the century,
however, the house was rented. It is listed in the long list of properties offered for sale
following Thomas B. Taylor’s death in 1901. The house and lot are described

No. 2 House and lot in Mardela Springs, where A. S. Venables resides, front on
Main Street on the South, Taylor Street on the West, Cooper Alley on the
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11. Form Prepared By
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organization Private Consultant date 11/10/97
street & number P. 0. Box 5 telephone 410-651-1094
city or town Westover state Maryland 21871

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.
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Thomas B. Taylor House

203 Main Street

Mardela Springs, Wicomico County, Maryland
Chain of title

Map 200, Parcel 234

1298/52 Charles E. Emery
Sharyne B. Emery
to
6/26/1992 Edward L. Guthrie

Marlene C. Guthrie

MSB 1262/312 Carolyn Miller O’Connor
Charles R. Dashiell, Jr. Personal Reps. of the estate of
Myra Evans
to
8/16/1991 Charles C. Emery

Sharyne B. Emery
$45,000 the said Katie F. Evans having departed this life on
11/24/1970 thereby leaving fee simple title to Myra

Evans
JWTS 413/1 Deer’s Head Realty Corporation, et al.
to
7/6/1956 Katie F. Evans
Myra Evans
JWTS 392/40 James Fitzgerald Wilson

Myrtle E. Wilson
to

8/31/1955 Deer’s Head Realty Corporation
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Thomas B. Taylor House

203 Main Street

Mardela Springs, Wicomico County, Maryland

Chain of title continued

JWTS 270/337 Annie B. Wright, widow
to

3/30/1944 James F. Wilson

JCK 112/39 Ida D. Langsdale, City of Baltimore
to

1/7/1919 Annie B. Wright

Mardela Springs, Maryland

EAT 83/339 Jay Williams, trustee
Mary V. Bennett, David Bennett, Ellen F. Copes, George L.
Copes

to

3/29/1905 Ida D. Langsdale
Advertisement to sell property of Thomas B. Taylor
May 21, 1902

$1,000.00

TF, Jr. 3/185 Charles T. Ralph and Nancy his wife of Dorchester County
to

9/7/1872 Thomas B. Taylor
$1,223.04 all that house and lot situated in the village of
Barren Creek Springs standing on the north side
of the County road leading from the Spring House
to John H. Bacon’s Store...containing two hundred
and four perches

“Ill Neighborhood”
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Thomas B. Taylor House

203 Main Street

Mardela Springs, Wicomico County, Maryland

Chain of title continued

Somerset County Joseph Brattan and Elizabeth his wife
Land Record

LW5/503 to

1/15/1858 Charles T. Ralph

37/8 acres $655.00 all that lot or parcel of ground situated in
Somerset Conty and at Barren Creek
Springs

“I1l Neighborhood”
“Youngs Purchase”

LW 4/628 James Huffington, Rultah Huffington, Lemuel R. Brattan,
Eliza Jane his wife, Samuel Brattan and Mary, Dorchester Co.
to
8/26/1856 Joseph Brattan

$1,350 two tracts “Ill Neighborhood” 152 7/8 acres
“Young’s Purchase”

being the same land which Joshua Brattan conveyed
to his son Anthony Brattan which bears date 3rd day
of March 1838
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SIGNIFICANCE (Continued)

Thomas B. Taylor House

Mardela Springs, Wicomico County, MD

North and Beach lot on the East, containing 133 perches of land, more or less, improved
by a two story double dwelling 48 feet by 18 side porch all the way down. Back building
32 x 14 and back building 24 x 12, 7 rooms below and 4 rooms above. Corn house,
stables, and smoke house.”

Estate trustee, Jay Williams, sold the house and lot three years later to Ida D. Langsdale,’ who
transferred it fourteen years later to Annie B. Wright.* During the mid twentieth century another
long-term owner was Katie F. and Myra Evans, who held title to the house and lot during
between the 1950s and 1990s.’

The house deserves listing in Category A, which identifies houses that must be preserved
due to their architectural and/or historical significance.

2 Salisbury Advertiser, 22 February 1902.
* Wicomico County Land Record, EAT 83/339, 29 March 1905.
* Wicomico County Land Record, JCK 112/39, 7 January 1919.

5 Wicomico County Land Record, JWTS 413/1, 6 July 1956 and MSB 1262/312, 16
August 1991.
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Thomas B. Taylor House

Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson

1877
REF-
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jons and all L,EYVIN M. WILSON, Farmer and Tax Collector
is. G . for Wicomico Co. )
1 , Grocent THOMAS B, TATYLOR, Dealer in Dry Good:l,
s variety 0 Grocenes and all Kinds of Goods usually kept in
. G . a Conntry Store.
2 mm"’- 3. B. ARMSTRONG, Daler in Dry Goods, Gro-
Goods ceries, Boots, Shoes, Hats, Caps, Notions, &e.
of of L. M. VINCENT, Wheelwright. All Works In
o cthmaks ots his line done to order.
-ea “& E. 8. BOSTON, Blacksmith, All Work in his line
Wedges, 5 c- done nestly and to order.
Sawing, Sw- JORN H. BACON, Desierin Dry Goods, Groce-
ries, Hardware, Boots, Shoes, Hats, Caps, Notions,

. Ship and and all goods usually kept in & country store.

ceand T - PHILLIPS, Proprietor of “Baren Creck
Groceries an Springs Hotel.” - g
Jealers in Dry W.C. MARSTERS, Physician and Surgeon. ad /1 7
Mesamandise, w. %}:XQEATBBRLY’ Carpenter, Contractor }M!.
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THOS. J. WINDSOR, Carpenter, Contraetor and /"
e Pro- Builder. ;
sork v ship A, B, ACWORTH, Teacher and Farmer,

A H CALLAWAY, Dealer in Dry Goods, Groces

rietors of the ries, Notions and all Goods usualiy kept in & coun-
suilding, Re- try store.

Jortest motice. 3. w7, BRADLEY, Dealer in Dry Goods, Groceries
sonable rates. Notions and all Goods usuaily kept in 2 country
-d Sail-maker.

3\ )
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siore.,

ISAAC L. ENGLISH, Teacher and Farmer.,
ALBERT M. BOUNDS. Syhool Commissioner.
2CBERT Y LLOYD. =i Carpenter. . /, ’ )
SIS T o IOWARD S Coon-RiuTnET. g ‘ . . N I
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